



SUMMARY

With more than 18 years of experience, I'm a versatile self-taught graphic artist. Open minded and easy to work with, whether on a team or one on one. By always focusing on the target audience, I try to put the obvious upside down and vice versa depending on the need, thus combining design and advertising as well as marketing.

SKILLS

High Proficiency

Adobe Photoshop | Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator | Corel Draw

Intermediate proficient

Adobe Lighroom | Adobe Adrobat PDF
Adobe Premiere | HTML - Wordpress - Webdesign

Others

Self-taught | Quick learner
Computer proficient | Fast Typewriter

LANGUAGE

English : Upper intermediate

Spanish: Intermediate

Native language: Portuguese

EXPERIENCE

- » **01/2001 to 01/2009** - Jornal de Gramado (Newspaper), *Cartoonist and diagramation* - RS - Brazil
Cartoonist, Illustrator and diagramation
- » **03/2001 to 03/2003** - Freelancer - *Freelancer Graphic Designer*- Gramado, RS- Brazil
2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork, Art Finisher,
Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging, Wed Designer
- » **03/2003 to 02/2006** - S&A Marketing - *Graphic Designer* - Gramado, RS - Brazil
2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork, Art Finisher,
Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging
- » **05/2007 to 01/2010** - Seger & Miralha - *Managing partner and Graphic Designer* - Gramado, RS- Brazil
Administrator, executive, negotiator, commercial representative
2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork, Art Finisher,
Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging, Wed Designer
- » **01/2010 to 02/2012** - Veraz Comunicação - *Art Director / Graphic Designer* - Porto Alegre, RS - Brazil
Manage projects, 2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork,
Art Finisher, Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging
- » **04/2012 to 01/2015** - Freelancer - *Freelancer Graphic Designer*- Gramado, RS- Brazil
2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork, Art Finisher,
Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging, Wed Designer
- » **03/2015 to 08/2018** - Leonid Streliaev - *Art Director / Graphic Designer* - Gramado, RS - Brazil
Manage projects, 2D Design, Visual Identity, Branding, Corporate, Digital Printing and Offset, Artwork,
Art Finisher, Advertising, Editorial, Editing / Manipulation of Photography and Imaging

HONORS

- » Certificate of University Extension at the 13th World Advertising Festival in 2001
- » Certificate of University Extension at the 14th World Advertising Festival in 2003
- » Certificate of University Extension at the 16th World Advertising Festival in 2007
- » Certificate of University Extension at the 17th World Advertising Festival in 2009
- » Featured in the Gramado Cine Video Festival - Director and Actor (2004)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

UNIVERSITY - Top 90% of Class: Advertising and Marketing - University of Faccat de Taquara, RS, Brazil
PHOTOSHOP CONFERENCE 2016 - Campinas - São Paulo Brazil
WORKSHOP - Adobe Acrobat PDF - São Miguel Press - Caxias do Sul - RS - Brasil